Republic of the Philippines
Department of Education
Cordillera Administrative Region
DIVISION OF TABUK CITY
City Hall Compound, Dagupan, Tabuk City

Division Memorandum
No. 9% ;5. 2019

TO: DIVISION HRMPSB
ADAS-III & 11 APPLICANTS
AO-IV APPLICANTS
PDO-I APPLICANTS
PSDS APPLICANTS
OTHERS CONCERNED

FROM: BENEDICTA B. GAMATERO {4
OIC-Schools Division Superintendent
SUBJECT: SCHEDULE OF INTERVIEW

DATE: JUNE 13, 2019

1. This is to inform the applicants for the following positions that an interview will be conducted
at the Division Office on the following dates:

Position Date of interview
PSDS June 17, 2019 (8:00 AM)
Project Development Officer [ June 17,2019 (10:30 AM)
Administrative Officer IV June 17, 2019 (1:00 PM)
Administrative Assistant IT] & 1T June 18, 2019 (AM/PM)

2. The Division HRMPSB members who will conduct the interview are the following:

Chairperson: Virginia A. Batan, OIC-ASDS
Non-Teaching President: Atty. Michele B. Gayagay

PESPA Pres.: Rogelio Alunday

AOV: Dorothy S. Asingal

HRMO: Shakey L. Martinez

Head of office: Corazon G. Bravo, OIC-CID (PSDS)
Head of office: Sally P. Feken, SGOD Chief (PDO-I)
Head of office: Sixto D. Lang-ay, Accountant II1 (ADAS)
Head of Office: Nilda Mendoza, Budget Officer (ADAS)

-

3. For information and compliance.
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